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September 5, 2012
Certified Mail — 7004 2510 0001 1852 4987

Mr. Elidio Gonzales

Oil Conservation Division Accepted for Record On 'y
District 1
1625 N. French Drive Hey Frl-Zolz—

Hobbs. New Mexico 88240

Re:  Pipeline Disconnection — Lea County, NM
Dear Mr. Gonzales:

Centurion Pipeline L.P. intends to disconnect its pipeline gathering system from the following
lease in Lea County, NM effective October 1, 2012:

Lease Volume OCD CPL
Lease Name Operator Type B/D Lease No. Lease No.
Lowe 20 Concho Oil 15 N/A 845500

The lease will be disconnected from Centurion Pipeline’s Brahaney Gathering System. The
operator and current purchaser of this production have been notified and have agreed to the
disconnect.

If you have any questions, please let me know.
Sincerely,

/8. luty

M. G. Cowley
Director Commercial Operations
Centurion Pipeline

SEP 11 2012



Well Selection Criteria Quick Print age

Friday, September 07, 2012
Field_No = 301065

APl Well # Well Name and No. Operator Name Typ Stat County Surf UL Sec Twp Rng FtN/S FtE/W UICPrmt Lstinsp Dt
30-025-32860-00-00 LOWE 20 001 COG OPERATING LLC O A Lea P B 20 138 38E 350N 1550E 5/29/2007
30-025-33200-00-00 LOWE 20 002 COG OPERATING LLC O A Lea P G 20 138 38E 1650N 1980 E 11/13/2003



